ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-21-2010 BT ©5179 DMH/mis

‘From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN=JPISTOLE
Microsoft Mail Internet Headers Version 2.0 . -
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.0.6487.1
content-class: urn:content-classes: message
Subject: FW: Abuse at Bbu G
Date: Tue, 4 May 2004 15:28:47 -0400
Message-ID:
X-MS-Has-Attaem—
'MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef;
name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary : -
X-MS-TNEF=Corro étor;l I

Thread-Topic: Abuse at Abu G%

Thread-Index:

.From: "PISTOLE, JUEN S. (DLVUU] (FBL]™ <JoPISTOLEW@Ebinet. £fbi>

To: "MUELLER, ROBERT S. IIT (Div0Q) (FBI)" <RSMUELLER@fbinet.fbi>
Cc: "GEBHARDT, BRUCE J. (Div00) (FBI)" <BJGebhardt@fbinet. fbi>
X-Folder: -Print Done

. X-Text: 4041

UN ED
NON-RECORD

Director, this is the email ‘I mentloned thls mornlng. Gary's tracking any
relevant info. John . . .
————— Orlglnal Message----=-
From: BALD, GARY M. (Divl3) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 7:17 PM
."To: PISTOLE, JOHN,S. (Div00) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Abuse at -Bbu G '

UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

~=---Original Message----- DR ’ o, oL
From: BRIESE, M C. (Divl3) ‘(FBI) - ‘

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 4:13 PM

To: KORTAN, MICHAEL P. (Div00) (FBI) . .

Cc: BALD, GARY M. (Div1l3) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Divl3) (FBI)
- Subject: FW: Abuse at Abu G - )

U
NON-RECORD
Mike, : '.

In addition to the response from' the current On-Scene Commander, I .also
canvassed OSCs and Deputy OSC from previous rotations. All reported the same
+ as below, that no FBI personnel were aware of any abuse from first hand
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"information. We were aware of some allegation only afﬁerfit had been made
public. Let me know if you need anything else. . ’

Chris

_From:] } (oL) (FBIy - - . . . ~ b6
Sent: Friday,; April 30, 2004 2:05 PM - : n T
To: BRIESE, M C. (Divl3) (FBI) ‘ : )

Ccq (Divl1Q) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Abuse at Abu G

.
’

Chris: As you can see from the attached message from | neither

Rotation 6 nor Rotation 7 pefsonnel had direct knowledge of abuses at Abu G .~ bé
prison. I recall that when SA[____ ladvised us of _the ongoing- b7C

investigation in January, I stated my opinion that the investigation was
properly one fo to conduct and that I saw no role for the BOC given our
CT/CI mission. f:ffi : - ’ : C '
' - ' b2
a | ' ’ ' b

On_Scene ggmm?nder;—aaghdad . . b7C

----- Original Mess ————

From: (Div10) (FBI)

> 'Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 10:01 BM E:C
To:| | (DL) (FBI) . 0
.Subject: RE: Abuse.at Abu G ,
SENSIT IED "
ON-RECORD - i _ o - .
We have not observed Coalition personnel engaged in any kind of abusiv
. _behavj oward. detainees at the Abu Ghurayb Prison. We.spoke to SA | S
‘[;::;:if;:j(CTD, Fly Team),  our High Value Detainee Interview Initiative team bé
- "leader Tor Rotation 6, and, she confirmed that neither she'nor anyone. on her b7C-
team had observed abuses. Also, we spoke with SA (Miami Division) in. ~

’

‘Doha who,” until our early April security drawdown, served as.the Rotation 7.
HVD Interview Initiative team leader. He confirmed that no one on his team,

- including himself had observed any abuses at the Abu Ghurayb Prison. SA -bé
and SA Ispent much of their time in Baghdad at the Abu Ghurayb b7C
.. Prison, where they conducted interviews and oversaw the sfforts of FBI
interviewing teams. ’ : - ]
Early during Rotation 6, the military advised SA&:;:::::::]that an bé&
inv igation was ongoing into alleged sbuse of detainess at the prison. SA bL7¢C

|advised us of the investigation and we advised all agents working at
the prison to watch for any activity they considered abusive. Also, SA[:ji::]
and his team were aware of the alleged abuses and were equally. vigilant.

----- Original Message----- .
From: BRIESE, M C, (Divl3) (FBI)
Sent: Fri 4/30/2004 7:42 AM

To:l | (PT) (E‘BI\-'I | (pivio) .(E‘BI);:l ifc

[ (1) (FBI):]| [TIB) (FBI1 |(Div086)
(FBI) | [ (Lby (FBI) - . —
L
FBI035598CBT )
0IG REQ 07/15/05-PART 1-(DO E-MAIL) | | - FBI0000550

~ ACDOJGREI OS5 p.2




Ce: (Div13) (FBI) /] | (pivi3) (FBI); BATTLE,,‘EEC
FRAD IvI3T (EBL); BALD, GARY M. (DIvI3) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Divl3) 7
(FBI) ‘ | B :
Subject: Abuse at Abu G o ; i ’
SEN -
NON~RECORD

AlL,

The Director wanted to know .(by the end of the day) . if anyone from the FBI had
first hand knowledge of any abuses at Abu G prison. If so, .how did we handle
. 1t. I know that we have been made aware of allegations in the past, but .I'do
not know of any instance where we had to make a.referral. Please advise as
© soon as-possible since I have ‘to provide a statement to the press office

" today.
v
Thanks,
Chris
\ : FIED
UN FIED
UN ED

s - ‘ FBI035599CBT

OIG REQ 07/15/05;PART- 1- (Do E-MAIL) FBI0000551

ACPQIGGII[OB5 p.3




